PHO103319-0001

Message
From: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance: Code A
Code A
Sent: 31/08/32008 14:02:29
To: Mellor Peter - Company Secretaryg Code A
1 Code A
Subject: FW: September meeting GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group meeting

Attachments: 180808 draft tor + amendments.doc; 080905 Agenda GWMHISSG.doc

Peter — have you any comments on the draft tor above - | am not able to make the meeting on Friday as have a day’s
leave.

Regards

Patricia

From:: Code A :

Sent: 29 August 2008 12:18

To: ["Code A_i- Risk Manager; I Code A _ :- Business Assurance Manager; Jeffs Justina - Associate Director of
Governance; Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; i Code A = Legal Services Manager; CodeA Communications
Manager; Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager; | Code A r Hants PT(SW) External; Samuel Richard -
Hampshire PCT External;{ Code A : Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External;i Code A - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External;
Code A i\ Code A - PCT Trainer;! Code A - Hampshire PCT

External

Dear All

Please find attached the agenda for this meeting which is due to take place on Friday September 5" at2.00 — 3.30 in the
second floor meeting room at Omega House.

| also attach a revised draft of the terms of reference. | have incorporated suggestions that have been sent in by group
members, but underlined them to draw attention to them to aid discussion at them meeting.

Regards



PHO103319-0002

Project Officer - GWMH

Hampshire Primary Care Trust

Code A

Code A




